

**Beautification Committee Meeting**  
**Thursday, May 30th, 6:00pm**

*We will meet in-person at the Cold Spring*

6:00 pm: Call the meeting to order. Changes/Additions?

6:05: Public comment

6:35: Approve the meeting minutes of 4/25/24

6:40: Chair updates: Flower boxes on RR bridge, Sunflower Project, Public Sculptures

6:50: Adrienne and Blake debrief pn Plant Swap

7:00: Meeting Adjourned

7:05 Community weeding work session at the Cold Spring